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March 201 1957. 

Dear Cabot: 

As you know, we have been seeking ways in which we could meet the 
serious situation created by persistent Communist violations of the 
Armistice agreement in Korea. The specific provisions of the Armistice 
J..greement (Paragraph 13d) l-Tith respect to the introduction and replace­
ment of iveapons have to be taken into account in this connection. So 
far the Depar~~ent has been able to agree to the replacement of certain 
types of weapons in Korea with t~eir current modern counterparts on the 
grounds that a fair interpretation of the Arr:rl.stice Agreement would not 
require us to manufacture obsolete parts and equipment, and that evi­
dence of Communist violations of these ~rovisions legally entitled us 
to this remedy. HO\·rever, the i)e.fense Department has not as yet taken 
such action because it is also seeking agreement on its proposal to 
introduce certain types of dual capability (nuclear) weapons into Korea. 
The Department has not agreed to this proposal because of its far­
reaching implications not only for the Armistice Agreement but also for 
our relations with our allies in ti1e i.mC and our general position both 
in the Ur~ and tile Far East. 

Late in January, the 1~ational Security Council instructed its 
Planning aoard to revise the over-all policy paper on Korea to include 
the effe-::t and consequences of introducing dual capability weapons. 
The Deoartment of State has been virtually isolated in its position 
that nuclear weaoons should be introduced into Korea only after taking 
full account of its effect upon our position in the UN and in the Far 
East, of the implications for the Armistice Agreement, and ~pan demon­
strated evidence of comparable Communist violations. We did not believe 

, that we coulc: afford to ignore the explicit provisions of the Armistice 
Agreement unless we were prepared _publicly to defend our action and to 
acce,t its other celnsequences. Both Defense and Treasury, strongly 
supported by the Bureau of the Budget, have pressed strongly for a 
prompt favoraule decision on the ground that early introduction of 
nuclear "1eapons wLl enable us to make substantial economies in our 
financial con~itments in Korea. 

The Honorable 
Henry Cabot Lodge, 

United States Representative 
to the United Nations, 

TWo Park A venue, 
New York 16, New York. 
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